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Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested  

 

Re:  Suspension of credential ico Leslie Graeter, Certified Alcohol and Drug Counselor #148808  

Dear Ms. Graeter: 

This letter is to inform you of the suspension of your CADC credential effective May 24, 2019.  

 

On April 5, 2019, the Kentucky Board of Alcohol and Drug Counselors (Board) voted to issue a 

Disciplinary Notice against your CADC credential. The basis for that decision is contained in the 

Board’s letter to you dated May 8, 2019, a copy of which is enclosed. Under the terms of the 

Disciplinary Notice, the Board suspended your CADC credential for 18 months.  

 

The Disciplinary Notice informed you of your right to request a hearing to appeal the Board’s 

Disciplinary Notice within 15 days from the date of the Notice. That letter also stated that failure to 

request an administrative hearing would result in in the suspension of your credential effective 

immediately upon the expiration of the 15-day time period. The Board received no request for a 

hearing, so, under 201 KAR 35:060, Section 4, the Disciplinary Notice took effect on May 24, 2019. 

That decision is now final. The suspension will last until November 24, 2020. 

 

Under KRS 309.0805, you are prohibited from using the title or holding yourself out as a Certified 

Alcohol and Drug Counselor during this suspension period. Under KRS 309.086, you may appeal 

the Board’s decision in the Circuit Court where you reside. The action of the Board shall remain in 

effect pending any appeals unless the Board rescinds or modifies its order. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Tim Cesario 

Board Chair 

Kentucky Board of Alcohol and Drug Counselors 

 

Cc: Linda Webster,  

 

Enclosure 
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May 8, 2019 

Leslie Graeter 

 

 

  

Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested  

 

Re:  Revocation of Probation ico Leslie Graeter, CADC #148808  

Dear Ms. Graeter: 

On April 5, 2019, the Kentucky Board of Alcohol and Drug Counselors (“Board”) voted to issue this 

Disciplinary Notice against your CADC credential. The basis for that decision is a violation of the 

terms of your Agreed Order, which was approved by the Board on February 2, 2018. A copy of the 

Agreed Order is attached. Under the terms of the Agreed Order, you agreed to an 18-month suspension 

of your CADC credential with the suspension probated under certain conditions. Those conditions 

included supervision with a Board-approved supervisor for a period of 18 months with a minimum of 

one hour each week of direct, face-to-face supervision.  

 

This is to notify you that the Board voted at its April 5, 2019 regular meeting to revoke your probation 

and impose an 18-month suspension of your CADC credentials. The Board found that the following 

facts support this decision: 

 

(1) As part of the conditions of your probation, the Agreed Order required that you undergo 

weekly supervision under 201 KAR 35:070, Section 13, from a Board-approved 

supervisor, at your own costs, for a minimum of one hour of face-to-face supervision each 

week. The Board approved Linda Webster as your Board-approved supervisor.  

 

(2) The Agreed Order notified you that failure to complete the terms of probation could result 

in a revocation of your probation; and  
 

(3) To date, you have failed to undergo weekly supervision with your Board-approved 

supervisor. 

 

As indicated in the Agreed Order, failure to comply with the terms of your probation may be grounds 

for revocation of this probation and further disciplinary action against your credentials. Accordingly, 

the Board has voted to revoke your probation and impose an 18-month suspension of your CADC 

credential.  

 

You have the right to request an administrative hearing to appeal this revocation. The administrative 

hearing shall comply with the requirements of KRS Chapter 13B. A request for an administrative 



 
 
 

hearing must be submitted, in writing, within 15 days of the date of this notice to: Kentucky Board of 

Alcohol and Drugs Counselors, P.O. Box 1360, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602.  

 

Failure to request an administrative hearing will result in the suspension of your credentials effective 

immediately upon the expiration of the above time period.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Tim Cesario 

Board Chair 

Kentucky Board of Alcohol and Drug Counselors 

 

Cc: Linda Webster,  

 

Enclosure 



















SO ORDERED this 2nd day of February, 2018. 
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GEOFFREY WILSON, LCSW 
Board Chair 
Board of Alcohol and Drug Counselors 
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